United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A April 22, 2021
OCS-G 24682

Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C.
5400 Westheimer Court

Houston, TX 77056

Attn: Scott Brunasso

Dear Mr. Brunasso:

Your letter dated April 7, 2021, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS)
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. K09201646, in the amount of $995,000,
was received by our office on April 8, 2021. This bond, conditioned to cover Right-of-Way
OCS-G 24682, was executed on February 12, 2016, with Manta Ray Offshore Gathering
Company, L.L.C. as principal and Westchester Fire Insurance Company as surety.

Attached to and forming a part of Bond No. K09201646, is Bond Rider No. 1, executed on
January 31, 2017, which decreases the bond amount by $422,084 for a total penal sum of
$572,916. The rider is effective January 31, 2017.

The Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement has assessed the decommissioning
liability for OCS-G 24682 to be $0. Therefore, the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no
objection to cancellation of Bond No. K09201646, which is considered cancelled without
residual liability effective April 19, 2021, the date of final concurrence with the cancellation.

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov.

Sincerely,
~ Digitally signed by
B E R N A D E-l_I-E BERNADETTE THOMAS
TH OMAS 5)2;’23:()?021 .04.22 12:20:54

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans



cc:  Westchester Fire Insurance Company
500 Dallas St., Suite 1500
Houston, TX 77002
Attn: Gina Rodriguez

Sent Via Email To: evella.po@enbridge.com , nicholas.jung@enbridge.com ,
victor.lam@enbridge.com , shamima.umerji@enbridge.com , leonard.morrison@enbridge.com
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Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard LEAS_INQ & F'NANQ!AL .
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Attn: Ms. Kathleen Lee — Leasing & Financial Responsibility Section

RE: Request for Cancellation of Bond K09201646
Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C. (GOM No. 21620

14

Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C. (‘MROG”) hereby requests that the Bureau of Ocean
and Energy Management (‘BOEM”) cancel MROG's bond associated with Right-of-Way OCS-G24682
for MROG's pipeline Segment 14161. MROG is qualified with BOEM to hold right-of-way grants and right-
of-use and easement grants on the Outer Continental Shelf in the Gulf of Mexico under the assigned
GOM Company No. 02162. On November 6, 2017 and amended submittals dated May 23, 2018 and
June 6, 2018, MROG notified the Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforce (‘BSEE”) that on July 5,
2019 it had completed the decommissioning in place of pipeline segment 14161, in compliance with
the terms of a permit received approval from BSEE dated June 6, 2018.

Specifically, MROG is requesting the cancellation of MROG’s bond described below:

Type: Supplemental Bond

Number: K09201646

Amount: $572,916.00

Principal: Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C.

Surety: Chubb Group - Westchester Fire Insurance Company
(Chubb)

Effective Date: February 16, 2016

Copies of the July 5, 2019, decommissioning report and completion report are provided in Exhibit A.

Upon completion of the BOEM review process, please return the bond or execute a release statement
advising that the period of liability is terminated. Please send such bond release statement to:



Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C. 5400 Westheimer Court Houston, Texas 77056

Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C.
Attn: Ms. Evella Po

200, Fifth Avenue Place

425 — 15t Street SW

Calgary, Alberta

Canada T2P 3L8

Please email notification of final determination to Ms. Po (Evella.po@enbridge.com),
Nicholas.jung@enbridge.com, Victor.lam@enbridge.com, Shamima.umerji@enbridge.com,
and Leonard.morrison@enbridge.com.

All correspondence and inquires concerning this update should be directed to the undersigned via
email at Leonard.morrison@enbridge.com or by telephone at (713) 627-6249.

Respectfully submitted,

P

Scott Brunasso
Vice President
Manta Ray Offshore Gathering Company, L.L.C.





